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ERS RESOURCES, LLC. February 16, 2006

1001 FM 1929
VOSS, TX 76888

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION REVIEW
Dear Operator:
A review of our records and recent inspections indicate that the subject wells may have been shut-in for an extended
period of time. Rule 201 of the Rules and Regulation of the Oil Conservation Division provides that a well may be
shut-in no longer than sixty days after suspension of drilling operations, upon determining that the well is no longer
usable (e.g., a dry hole), or one year after last production.

The subject wells require a production test to verify method(s) of production being used on these wells. Please contact
this office prior to March 1, 2006, to schedule production tests on the below listed wells:

ARTESIA METEX UNIT 005 L-24-18S-27E . 30-015-00945
Comments on Inspection: Hole in ground (not capable of producing). Rock covering open hole, pit dug northeast of hole.
Location is up slope from a large lake playa, historical contamination flow down the slope (north) towards this lake playa.
Occasional venting from open hole is probable cause of staining on gravels immediately around opening. Well is reporting

current production.
ARTESIA METEX UNIT 018 N-24-18S-27E 30-015-00946
Comments on Inspection: Hole in ground (not capable of producing) . Open hole has no production equipment on

location. Heavy historical contamination around hole. Well is reporting current production.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect our environment and the infra-
structure of the oil and gas industry.

Sincerely, |
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